Appendix 4.3
Option Grid for use of antibiotics for sore throat (http://www.optiongrid.org).
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Thelikelihood of having 3 bacerilinfecton increases fyou have pus on the tonsis,tender neckglands,  fever,
and da not have s cough f you have 3 o more ofthese 4 ssues (pus, tender neck, fever, no cough) it i moderately
Tikelythat you have » bacteral nfecion. fyou have 2 o fewer of these isues, it s unlikely that you have 3 bacterisl

infecton,

Frequently asked
questions

s moderately ikl
that my sore throatis
bacterisl

Will et better faster
with this treatment?

tis unlikly that my sore
throatis bacteral.

Will et better faster
with this treatment?

What does thi treatment
consistof?

What problems might this
trestment cause?

Willtistrestment lower
my chance of having
other nfections?

Treatment with antibiotics

Roughly 501 every 100 pecple (ST%)
whotake antibiotics wil feelbette sbout
1.day earlerthan they would withaut
antibiotcs. They may not feel beter for
thefirt dayor two. Roughly S01n every
100 people wil not benefit

Roughiy 201 every 100 pecple (20%) wil
feal better about 1 day carler than they.
would without antiiatcs. Roughly 0 n
every 100 pecple (50%) il ot benefi

Taking antbiotics, 35 wel 35 taing over-
the-countr painreieves,drnking fids,
eating e cubes orother cod foods.

About 16 n every 100 people (16%] wi
have one or mare of the folowing
problers: upset stomach,rash, or
diarihes. Using antibiotics can lead to
bacteria becoming resistant o the

Depending on the type ofinfecton you
have, you are sightly les kel to
devciop an ar o sinus nfection.

Treatment without antibiotics

No, the symptoms are usualy a problem
for about 37 days,

No, the symptoms are usually a problem
for about 37 days,

Taling over-the-caunter pain relievers,
drinking flids, eating ice cubes or other
cold foods.

You avoid any problems antotics might
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